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JOHN BROWN'S MANSION HOUSE ON THE HILL - 52 Power Street -
1s located on lands as orlginally 1lald out to Williem Wickenden;
on the 1-1/2 acre lot he bought of hils brother Nichol:s in 1769.
As set forth 1n his will the hcuse had a frontage of 34 feet, a
depth of 50 feet. The garden was on the east side of tLhe house
extending approximately to what 1s now the east side of Krown
Street: the green yard on the west side unto Beneflt Street.

The house wss designed by hls brother Joseph and built in
1786-1787: belng one of the most magnificent and elegant private
manzlons of 1ts day, even now famous &as such. ‘

‘ John Brown moved there into in 1788 and there at he lived
untll his death in 1803. He left his wife Sarah, by will, =
life interest in the magnificent mansion, with the stinulation
that 1t was %o become the property and its 1-1/2 acres of land,
of his son James Brown upon tne decease of his mother Surah

- Brown.

It appears that some flve years after the death of his
mother in 1825, James Brown, who had become possessed of his
father's homestead and its 1-1/2 acres of land, sold to Robert
Hale Ives as of December 7th,1831 that part of saild lands l-ving

west of the homestead snd as sdjacent to Benefit Street, thus re-

" ducing the area of the "Homestead Lands" by Just so much.

James Brown -~ deceased 1834 - left by will a 1/6th full
part of his estate "whatsoever" to John Brown Fruncis, his nephew;
and "all the rest of hils estate" & 5/6 full purt %o nis zister
Sarah Herreshoff.

In dividing vp the estate of James Brown betwsen John Brown

“Franels and Sarah Horreshoff as of April Z21st 1825, the Hansion
’

with all household furniture and equipnent of every kind whatso-
ever and its langds on Power Sireet as extendlng ss far east as
3rown Street went to Ssrah Herreshof'f, daughter of John Hrown (22).
To John Brown Francls went the 3 scre lot at the eastmost of Power:
Lane.,

Slarah Herreshoff, deceased 1846, bequeathed "the rest and
residue of her eastate" to her grandson James Brown Herreshoff
(age 12) son of Charles Frederick Herreshoff -~- supposedly sz in-
¢luding the John Brown Manslon -- with the provisicn that her son
John and her three daughters ann, Sarah and aAgnes could occupy
the mansion untll her grandson becsme of age. Lle left FL.Pleasant
Farm to her son John with the provision that her son Charles coulid
cceupy it with uis famlly until her grandson becanme of sge. e
two ‘saparate households - as 1t were - having the right to oce-
asionally occupy part of the household of the other ur to ths time
that her grandson became of age, as hither to during hnesr lifetime.



¥

On October 26th,1852 the John Brown Mansion and its land
which Ssrah Herreshoff had recelived-as a part of her /6 interest
in the e¢atate of James Brown, her brother, was deedsd o Hope Ives,
the deed beling signed by Ann Jrancls Herreshoff; John ! rown Herres-
hoff; Chsrles Frederick Herreshoff; snd Julla Ann Herrc¢:hoff; Jumes
Brown Herreshoff being 18 yesrs old at sald time. :

On Februsry 21st,1854, Hope Ives deedsd to her soi: Robert
Hale Ives "1l that purt" of the John Brown Estate - so cilled -
cenveyed to me by Ann Francis Herreshoff and others as per deed
dated Octobe. 261h,1852, which lies west of a line drawn norther-
ly from Power Street parallel with the John Brown Mansion house
&0 feet distant from the underplinning on the east side of sald
house, The lot deeded 13 recorded as being 156 feet (approx.) on
the east; 130 feat on Fower Street; beling bounded on the West by
lends of Grantee 163 fest and on the north by lands of loses
Brown Ives -- 150 feet, ‘

As of the same date Hope Ives deeded to her son [loses Brown
Ives that part of :ha John Brown lot (as above acquired) laying
east of the parallel 1line established as 30 feet east of the under-
pinning of the Mansion House unto Brown Street: with s depth from
Power Street equal to the depth of the lot deeded to her son
Robert Hale Ives: a continuation castward of the north line of the
originel John Brown 1-1/2 acre tract as also the line between the
John Brown 1-1/2 acre trac% and Nicholas Brown 2 acre tract as of
1768. The land deeded belng the garden part of John Brown origin-

'al 1-1/2 acre Mansion lot.

As 8 result of the transfer in title of the western and
castern parts of the original John Brown Mansion lot, the original
lot was but of 1/3 i1ts original size as of the transfer of owner-
ship from Hope Ives to Robert Hale Ives on February 21st, 1854.

Robert Hale Ives, decsased 1875, after making other bequests,
lef't 211 of the rest of hils cstate, inecluding the John Brown Man-
slon, 1ts reduced lot and hls own homestead estste as along Bene-
fi1t Street from Power to Charles Ileld, and as including psrt of

- the original John Frown 1-1/2 acre lot %o his daughter Elizabeth

amory Gsmael (Mrs William Gammel) whc 93 of srid date was living
in the John Brown Mansion House,

Flizaveth A, Carmell - deceased 1897 left ths John RBrown
Mansion esiate as oxtending to Beneflt Street to her two daughters
¥Miss Harrlett Gammel and Helen Ganmell Herbert, She left the home-
stead estate of her father, Robert Hale lvea, as at the corner of
Beneflt snd Chuarles Fleld to her son Robert Ives Gammell, the div-
1sion line between the lot left her two dsughters and her son end-.
ing on Benaflt Street at a polnt 220 feet from Charles Fleld.

Harrlett%55?§!§9§w’and Helen Gummell Herbert, the two
deughters, deeded the John Brown Manslon snd 1ts lot as received
from thelr mother to Marsden J. Ferry aa of October 15th,1901.



